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C-ITEMS 

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN 
 
 
 



STATE OF HAWAII 

 

DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS 

 

February 20 & 21, 2018  

 

 

TO:  Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission 

 

FROM: Rodney Lau, Administrative Services Office 

  William Aila Jr., Deputy Director 

   

SUBJECT:  
 

C-1 Appointment of investigative committee pursuant to HRS section 92-2.5 and HAR section 10-2-

16(b)(1), to study and recommend DHHL investment strategies 

C-2 Status FY 2018 Budget and Workplan Implementation 

 

THE SUBMITTAL WILL BE DISTRIBUTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER or AT THE TABLE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM NO.  C-1, C-2 
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HOMESTEAD SERVICES DIVISION 
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LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION 
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LAND MANAGEMENT DIVISION 
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PLANNING PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
 
 







































STATE OF HAWAII 

 

DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS 

 

February 20 & 21, 2018  

 

 

TO:  Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission 

 

FROM: Kaleo Manuel, Acting Planning Program Manager 

   

SUBJECT: G-3  Honomu Subsistence Agricultural Homestead Project Update  

 

 

THE SUBMITTAL WILL BE DISTRIBUTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER or AT THE TABLE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM NO.  G-3 
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GENERAL AGENDA 
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